

Fresno AB 617 Vegetative Barrier Subcommittee Meeting – Chat Transcript  
Aug. 24, 2021 4-5 p.m.

16:14:01 From Brian Moore-CARB to Everyone : I think this is the tool Nayamin is talking about:

<https://www.americanforests.org/our-work/tree-equity-score/>

16:16:43 From Brian Moore-CARB to Everyone : CARB's incentives staff post approve project plans for all AB 617 communities here:

<https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/our-work/programs/community-air-protection-incentives/stationary-source-and-community-identified>

16:19:07 From Nzong Xiong, Valley Air District to Everyone : Here is the Vegetative Barrier Board Item:

[https://www.valleyair.org/Board\\_meetings/GB/agenda\\_minutes/Agenda/2021/August/final/09.pdf](https://www.valleyair.org/Board_meetings/GB/agenda_minutes/Agenda/2021/August/final/09.pdf)

16:32:45 From Heather Heinks, Valley Air District to Everyone : [AB617@valleyair.org](mailto:AB617@valleyair.org)

16:37:27 From Yesenia Venegas to Everyone :

<https://www.fresnobee.com/news/local/article252627568.html>

16:42:58 From Yesenia Venegas to Everyone : <https://valleyair.mysocialpinpoint.com/ab167-scfresno/map#/>